

The Annual General Meeting of B. N. Mahavidyalaya -
 Alumni Assn., P.O. Itanagar, Hooghly, held on 17/11/15 at 2-00 pm.
 in the college campus.

(AGM of Bejoy Narayan Mahavidyalaya Alumni Association held on 17/11/15 at 2-00 pm
 in the Bejoy Narayan Mahavidyalaya campus)

Members present:

President of the meeting ^{Prof.} Ram Narayan Nandi

Name	Sign.	Contact No.
1. Kajal Kumar Das	Das	9775333006
2. Anjan K. Chakrabarti	Chakrabarti	9800682148
3. Nilai Chand Ghosh	Ghosh	9874278199
4. Syed Nazim Chatterjee	Chatterjee	9474791036
5. Himadri Ghosh	Ghosh	9734234609
6. Madan Mohan Kumar	Kumar	03213-263105
7. Suprabhat K. Bose	S.K. Bose	9002548193
8. Ramnarayan Nandi	Nandi	8345087600
9. Mihir K. Ghosh	M Ghosh	99377-90400
10. Birendra Nath Saha	Saha	905177271
11. Paroj Kumar Palit	Palit	7076918009
12. Sisir Kumar Chakrabarti	Chakrabarti	9433546534
13. SWADES KUMAR SARKAR	Sarkar	9836474018
14. Dhruva Banerjee	Banerjee	9432581898
15. Madan Mohan Ghosh	M Ghosh	9434037960
16. Asit Kumar Chatterjee	Chatterjee	9434734555
17. Benny Kumar Mondal	Mondal	9432552282
18. Arindam Jash	Jash	9474300180
19. Arjit Pal (G.S)	Pal	9732970545
20. Mohanlal Ghosh	M. Ghosh	9831286466

Resolutions: Next pages

B. Nandi
 17.11.15 (President)

Mohanlal Ghosh
 17/11/15

Resolutions of Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Brijraj Narayan Mahavidyalaya Alumni Association held on 17/11/15 at 2-10 PM in the college campus.

Resolutions made in the meeting:

In absence of the President due to illness, Prof. Ram Narayan Nandi, vice president took the chair

Resolutions:

1. General Secretary discussed about the past activities of the Alumni Association mentioning different academic and socio-cultural activities directly or in association with the college including recently held seminar on "Legal Awareness to the Society".

2. General Secretary also read out the NAAC Report, ^{of} recently held NAAC visit - cycle II mention the the 'B' grade. The college has earned and congratulated Principal for his leadership.

In the report, it is noted that the college is appreciated for functioning a Degree college in the remote village with mostly the first generation learners from marginalized people.

Mentioned active involvement of Alumni Association & specially mentioning the former principal & ^(indicating Dr. B. N. Muregan) alumni / reflects institutional commitment to leadership development. Also mentioned about the contribution made by an alumnus and former faculty of the Department of B.Dang ^(indicating Dr. Mohan Chak) towards construction of one building (Subhaswar Bhasa).

The report, in addition to the appreciation ^{recognition} of different academic and administrative activities, also identified some weakness / deficiencies of the college like Insufficient research ~~field~~ activity, absence of consultancy and collaboration with other institutions, student dropout, vacant teaching & non-teaching posts, NO P.G. courses,

NO need based career-oriented courses, absence of ^{inductive} audit / monitoring

3. Alumni Association ~~felt~~^{urged} that although the report appreciated/recognizes the college performance in many aspects, college is not able to earn good score & grade. Alumni Association felt that, the college should take initiative for uplifting teaching-learning-evaluation activities with the sincere and active participation of the teachers as per UGC/NATC norms, effectively implementing innovative teaching-learning methods, hold regular classes and complete syllabus of the respective depths; engaging students/involving students in the process of continuous evaluation (at least for Honors students). Also urged to implement the Remedial coaching approved by the UGC involving external teachers/Retired Alumni to take classes in the Remedial coaching which serve the both the purpose of "Seminar lecture by an external distinguished faculty" as well as to conduct the remedial coaching. In that case the Dept. may also adjust the classes for some the purposes within their stipulated routine periods specially it can be done with the 3rd yr. Honors students who have no pass subjects.

4. Alumni Association also felt to organize a seminar cum-meet campaign/awareness for the Guardians to make them aware about the drop outs, poor attendance of their wards in the classes as well as to regain their confidence about the effective teaching-learning process of the college so that they do not solely depend on private tuition. The Alumni Association is always ready to help in the process of academic excellence of the college.

5. Effective feed back systems should be practiced like taking the feed back from the students about the teaching-learning process, assessing themselves & teachers and effective analysis of the feed back and proper measures against feed back.

6. Audit Report for 2014-2015 of the Alumni Association was placed before the Treasurer and passed unanimously. From next year the annual subscription will be Rs. 200/-
7. Alumni Association decided to felicitate the student (Biswajit) of our Dept. of Botany stood first class first in the University last year and also the student attended Independence day parade in New Delhi & won medal.
8. N.S.S. programmes initiated by our alumnus Mr. Gopendranayan Chatterjee could not continue due to NATE visit. The programmes should be continued with the initiative of Mr. Chatterjee for socio-cultural activities of the college.
9. Association will request the Principal to take initiative to introduce P.G. courses in Languages as recommended by the NATE.
10. Remedial coaching to be effectively started with the active participation of alumni members & ex-teachers.
11. Mr. Asit Chatterjee told us that he will take initiative to recover the fund of "Golden Jubilee" in Gramin Bank contact Ex-Principal Dr. S.K. Choudhary and the University Gold medal in the memory of G.C. Majumdar to be restarted.
12. It is felt that the members of Alumni Association should meet/visit in the college frequently & interact with the students displaying our Association's concern and to increase the membership.
13. Alumni Association should carry out the programmes like academic, socio-cultural awareness programmes like Environment, Pollution etc.
14. Mrs. Anurag & Co. will be the auditor for 2015-16 for Alumni Association.
15. Prof. G.C. Majumdar Memorial Lecture to be arranged on 16/11/15 invitation removed. Resane persons for educational/R.K. Mission Initiatives. A committee has been formed with 10 members @ named names of our distinguished

Poornima Alumni Association

Executive Committee (Governing Body) of 2015-2018

Passed in the AGM held on 17/11/15

Patron: Dr. Goutam Bisit (Hon'ble Principal)

President: Prof. Dr. Baidyanath Mukherjee

Vice President: Prof. Alok Nath Ghosh

" " : Prof. Ram Narayan Nandi

General Secretary: Dr. Mohanlal Ghosh

Jt. Secretary : Dr. Jagabandhu Paul

Treasurer : Sri Binoy Kumar Mondal

ASST. Secretaries:

1) Sri Gopendra Narayan Chattopadhyay

2) Sri Supravat Basu

3) Sri Mahadev Kundu

Executive Members:

1) Sri Gopal Kumar Sathukhan

2) Sri Anjan Kumar Chakraborty

3) Dr. Soumen Bhattacharyya

4) Dr. Sibaprasad Ghosh co-opt.

5) Sri Samir Kr. Majumdar "

6) Sri Saroj Kr. Palit "

B. S. ant. Mukherjee

17.11.15

Mohanlal Ghosh.

17/11/15

Meeting of the B. N. M. V. Alumni Association
held on 21/02/16 at 9-30 am.

President - Prof. Ramnarayan Nandi

Members present:

1. R. N. Si.
2. Mr. Chak.
3. Primalter Jha
4. G. Chatterjee
5. Gopal Ch. Sankhakar.
6. Benny K. Mondal.
7. Shri. Banerjee
8. Anindam Jash

Resolutions:

1. We pray for peace to the departed soul of Sri Benny K. Mondal's (Treasurer of our Alumni Association) mother died on 19/02/16.
2. Expressed sadness for the accident of Joydip Mukherjee, an ex-student seriously injured & helped giving Rs. 5,000/- (Rupees five thousand) for his treatment.
3. Paid respect to the Martyr of Bhadravilas today on 21/02/16.
4. Informed the members for handing over a cheque of Rs. 1.5 Lakh (Rupees one lakh fifty thousand) to the Pro. Vice. Dr. S. M. Das (our alumnus) & along with the filled up form for the award of G. C. Majumdar Gold medal by the University (B.V.) in connection to the topped of the B.A. Eng. Hons. student each year by the B.V. in connection. President Prof. A. Chak advised to keep the photographs of the cheque & form.

5. P. S. Singh I & H. C. Singh (both of them are discussed about

the mission, vision & function of the IQAC in HEIs - and informed about the discussion made in the last IQAC meeting in the college where ^{Dr. S. M. San discussed also about the} External & Internal Academic and Administrative audit which should be conducted every year. Experienced & qualified persons in these field should be selected. The college will select the suitable persons within a short time.

Besides, Mr. Chatterjee stressed the need for holding IQAC meeting every 3-month interval as per the guidelines of the NAAC which I also supported.

⊗ 6. Also discussed the related matters sent to me in a letter regarding dropout, Attendance, Result and especially about the guardians' meeting required to make them aware of the fact. Resolved to inform the college to convene the guardians' meeting along with faculty members and AA will help the matter wholeheartedly.

⊗ 7. Members of the A.A. are worried about the matter: The issues raised by the Secretary and Asst. Secretary keep the members of the IQAC for regular functioning of the IQAC are not properly addressed. The college should respect their views meant for proper functioning of the college.

⊗ 8. A room for the AA should be allotted in the ground floor for proper functioning of the AA & where AA can meet at least twice a month. In the month of March, 2016 required to exchange our views / share our views with the college for its overall development regularly and

~~The activities of AA and increase the membership of the AA.~~

9. Discussed about the expenditure for seminar in the physics Dept. organized in association with the college

⑩. Arrangement to be made to maintain a booth/ counter of Alumni Association during the period of admission w.e.f. 2016-17 academic session.

Lamnarayantrandi
21/02/2016

M. S. Laxmi Chakr.
21/02/16.

An emergency Meeting held on 13.8.2016.

Members present:

1. R. Nandi
2. nil date 13/8/16
3. G. Chatterjee
4. Banafsa. Haldar

Discussed & Resolved:

1. Members shocked to know that our well-wisher & Ex-Student Srijay Mr. Mukherjee's sudden death on we pay our homage to the departed soul of late Srijay Mr. Mukherjee & observed one minute silence.

2. Discussed IBAC, no JIBAC's formal meeting held after and cycle NAAC ^{date 05/2/16}. Members expressed dissatisfaction about the matter and discussed about the acceptability of the Human Association for the activities of the college as required by the NAAC. The members urged to inform the principal to communicate AA in major issues and during observation of Independence Day, Republic Day, Rabindra Jayanti and other Seminars / meeting held for the teacher-teaching and administrative matters / like culture, etc. and society.

Dr. Gopu Chittoor, also a member of the I&Ae informed about the minutes of the I&Ae meeting held on 5/2/16 which are not yet implemented and also formation of academic and administrative and Audit committee not yet done, as proposed by the pro.v.c.

3. Treasurer is requested to change the signature's Low Bank A/c in MB.

4. Next meeting (Annual General Meeting) will be held on 17/9/16.

5. Executive committee meeting will be held on 08/9/16.

Meeting held on 3/9/2016

Members present:

1. Rm
2. M. L. H.
3. Mahadev Khandu
4. Abh Nath Ghosh
5. Gopu Chakrabarty
6. Anil Kumar Jaiswal
7. J. K. S. S.
8. S. K. S. S.
9. S. K. S. S.
10. Ranajit Mukherjee
11. K. Palit
12. Divyanshu Bhattacharya
13. Sisir K. Chakrabarti 03/09/16
14. Shubra Banerjee 03/09/2016
15. Anindam Das

Resolutions:

1. Discussed about the IQAC meeting not held in due time and after repeated request from the members of AA included in the IQAC committee, the college not able to convene IQAC meeting. Dr. M. L. H., Gen. Secy. AA and observer (appointed by the G. B.) started to monitor/observe the matter since August, 2016 and he urged the coordinator to convene the formal meeting of the IQAC, and the

BEJOY NARAYAN MAHAVIDYALAYA

ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

Estd. : 2000

P.O. - Itachuna, Dist. - Hooghly, Pin - 712147, W.B.

President : Dr. Baidyanath Mukherjee

Mob. : 9732123218

Secretary : Dr. Mohanlal Ghosh

Mob. : 9831286466

Ref. No.

Date

Annual General Meeting held on 14.01.2017 at college campus

⊗ Members: President: Dr. Baidyanath Mukherjee, Bejoy Narayan Mahavidyalaya

1. Mohanlal Chak.
2. Alok Nath Ghosh
3. Anjan Kumar Chakrabarti
4. Jagabandhu Pal
5. Srinonjaya
6. Benoykr. Mondal
7. Ananta Das
8. Mahadeb Kundu
9. Gopal Ch. Sakhukhan
10. Subrata Kumar De.
11. Biswanath Banerjee
12. Ramnarayan Das
13. Mihir K. Ghosh
14. Adit Chatterjee
15. Saaj Palit
16. Kazi Maimul Haque
17. Kalidas Banerji
18. Sujashat K. Bose
19. Nitai Chand Ghosh
20. Ananta Das

Mohanlal Ghosh
14/01/17

General Secretary

President

Bejoy Narayan Mahavidyalaya

Bejoy Narayan Mahavidyalaya

Alumni Association, Itachuna, Hooghly.

Alumni Association, Itachuna, Hooghly.

Bejoy Narayan Mahavidyalaya Alumni Association
Annual General Meeting - 2016-2017
held on 14/01/2017

President: Dr. B. V. Munnupadhyay

Members: ④

Resolutions:

1. Discussed about the previous year's activities by the General Secretary Dr. Mohanlal Ghale.
2. Members appreciated the works and activities of the Association under the active leadership of Dr. Ghale.
3. General Secretary also informed about the mid cycle NMAC report where the team members mentioned about the activities of the Alumni Association, "The Alumni Association is proactive". Also mentioned the significant financial contribution made by the alumni of Bejoy Narayan (Dr. M. L. Ghale)
4. General Secretary informed about the non-functioning of the IQAC.
5. To look after the activities Dr. M. L. Ghale has been appointed as officer for IQAC. But Dr. Ghale is dissatisfied about the progress.
6. Alumni Association should hold regular classes should be held and attended by the students.

7. Teaching-learning process should be strengthened and innovation in Teaching-learning process to be done.
8. Seminar should be held to attract the students, regular class tests, Quiz, debate should also be started.
9. Alumni Association also urged to invite faculty of nearby colleges in Teacher-exchange programmes in diff. subjects for remedial teaching.
10. Regular guardians meeting should be held to inform them about their wards.
11. Alumni Association urged to take initiative by the college to introduce P.T. courses in different subjects.
12. Also urged to introduce Add-on courses / distance education mode by Natsaji / Indira Gandhi open universities.
13. Audit Report submitted by the Treasurer Mr. Beary Mr. Mondal for 2015-16 unanimously passed by all the members in the A.E.M.
14. Auditor - Durgarao, Kulkarni to be appointed for audit of the accounts for 2016-17.
15. G.C. Majumdar Memorial Lecture should be held as early as possible.

Meeting held on 6/8/17

Agenda: 1) Endorsement for Dr. S.P. Ghosh.
2) G.C. Majumdar Memorial Lecture
on 27/8/17

1. Roushi
2. M. Loh.
3. Sisir Chandra Ghosh
4. Gopal Ch. Sankhuy.
5. Nitai Chand Ghosh.
6. Sopen Chatterjee
7. Subrata N. De.
- 8.
9. Benoy Kr. Mandal.

Resolutions:

1. Proposal for endorsement to be given ^{late} to Dr. S.P. Ghosh's family.
2. Discussed about present ISTE as reported by the Gen. Sec.
Sisir Babu proposed to meet the principal about the matter.
Gopal Sankhuy should not withdraw the expelled member's name & advised to figure remaining in the body.
Subrata proposed to inform the principal also concerning a meeting to solve the ISTE problem after 27/8/17.
3. 26th Aug. 17. - Prof. Chakri, Pradip Banerjee and Ie confirmed for speaker. (Inauguration)
4. President Uni. Al. Assn. & G.B. would be invited & also Students' Union and also local people (T.S. non-teaching staff - local school H.M.

Meeting held at G. C. M. Hostel
Dt - 20/8/17.

20/8/17, for
G. C. M.
Meeting notes.

Members present:

1. Alok Nath Ghosh
2. Sisir Chakrabarti 20/08/17
3. Anurag Kumar
4. Swarnendu Ghosh
5. Prince K. Ghosh
6. Gopal Ch. Saha
7. Gopin Chattopadhyay
8. Mahadev Kundu
9. Chittaranjan Nayak
10. Kajal Kumar Das
11. Binay K. Mandal

1. Treasurer is requested to review the AA Regn. and change the signature immediately.
2. Discussed about the arrangement for G.C.M. memorial lecture to be held on 25/8/17.
Request to be made for:
NH Hall, Table, chairs
IQAC room for guests
LED projector
notification for students, Teachers & non-teaching staff for attending the lecture
Tea & coffee/snacks for guests.

BIJOY NARAYAN MAHAVIDYALAYA

ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

Estd. : 2000

P.O. - Itachuna, Dist. - Hooghly, Pin - 712147, W.B.

President : Dr. Buidyanath Mukherjee

Mob. : 9732123218

Secretary : Dr. Mohanlal Ghosh

Mob. : 9831286466

Ref. No.

Date 18-3-2018

AGM

Venue College Bldg.

Time : 10.30 A.M.

The meeting started with a brief introduction by Dr. M.L.G. Secy. Alumni Association.

Members at the first instance observed one minute silence in respect of the departed soul of world famous Scientist Stephen Hawking and Dr. Sibaprasad Ghosh (Prof. of Chemistry) of this college.

In absence of our President Dr. (Prof.) Baidyanath Mukherjee) ~~who~~ due to ill health, Shri Prasanta Ghosh was unanimously selected as president of the meeting. The introduction of all members started.

Shri Prasanta Maji ex-student talked about So. Whigen Park at Noutoren where he is Administrator. He invited all to go there. Dr. Swadesh Sarcar while introducing talked about pursuing a very good field, in which he is attached. If anybody is interested she can contact. The process of introduction continued for some times.

Dr. Ghosh while introducing talked about his research and education on medicinal plants. He also elaborated about his welfare work and dedication for the society as a whole.

~~2017-18~~ 2017-18 Annual Report was ~~presented~~ presented by Dr. H.L. Ghosh, Secretary of the Association.

The report was open to the ~~house~~ house for discussion and suggestion.

Sh. Sisir Chakraborty:

He appreciated the efforts of Dr. H.L. Ghosh and others for organizing this meeting. He remembered the contribution and inspiration of Late G.C. Hajondar. He suggested to Secretary to prepare an I Card for Ex-Students and to provide a small diary. That will be a very prestigious memento for us.

Sh. G.N. Chatterjee: He talked about value addition Class ~~to~~ in B.N. College. He talked about IOAC affairs. Studies in the College is not running ~~as~~ in a good way.

Sh. Bipal Sadhukhan: He talked about strengthening the alumni Association. How to continue this association. He suggested the association to take part in improvement of ~~Assoc~~ studies in College, to keep contact with the Principal.

Dr. M.L. Ghosh:

Dr. Surapan Chakraborty: The role of alumni Association. How far they can interfere. Policy of Education is fixed by Central and State Govt.

1.24 July '20

②

BIJOY NARAYAN MAHAVIDYALAYA
ALUMNI ASSOCIATION

Estd. : 2000

P.O. - Itachuna, Dist. - Hooghly, Pin - 712147, W.B.

President : Dr. Baidyanath Mukherjee

Mob. : 9732123218

Secretary : Dr. Mohanlal Ghosh

Mob. : 9831286466

Ref. No.

③

Date

Things are not running fine in Colleges. Teaching Communities role is not transparent. Students want to learn normally. He suggested to keep contact with principal. If principal reluctant nothing could be achieved.

Ms. Bhama Datta : (Research Scholar)

She introduced herself. Praised about Dr. M. L. Ghosh for his constant help and advice towards pursuit of Ph.D. Programme. She is trying to uplift the status of Association by increasing more members in it.

Avinandan Jop: He talked about infiltration of politics in the college affairs, which is jeopardising the spirit of education. He praised about Dr. M. L. Ghosh for his valuable help.

Dr. M. L. Ghosh :

AGM, B.N. Mahavidyalaya Alumni Association,
18/03/2018 at the college campus

President: Sri Prasanta Ghosh took the chair.

Members present.

NAME	Address + contact no.	Sign.	Amount paid
1. Ramnarayan Mondal	8345087600	R Mondal	
2. Mr. Ghosh	9831286466	Mr. Ghosh	
3. Sisir Kr. Chakrabarti	2D Banchnokam Mitra Lane, PO Komagan, Hooghly, PIN 712235	Sisir Chakrabarti	200.00
4. Gopesh Chatterjee	ILSORA-HOOGHLY PIN-712146 (M-9474791036)	G Chatterjee	200.00
5. Samir Kr. Majumdar	(M-8942000134)	Samir	
6. Swapan Kr. Chakrabarti	(M-9433804715)	Swapan	200+300 -500/-
7. SUPRABHAT K. BOSE	(M-9002548193)	S. Bose	
8. Kajal Kr. Das	(M-9775333006)	K Das	
9. Jagannath Konar	9933092409	J Konar	
10. Bhramar Dutta	9635290048	B. Dutta	18.378
11. Arup Kumar Ganguly	9432343033	Arup	1873
12. Swades Kumar Sarkar	9836474018	Swades	18/3/18
13. Subrata Pal	9434070246	Subrata	18/3/18
14. Prasanta Ghosh	9475360012	Prasanta	18/3
15. Prasanta Mani	9433056147	P Mani	
16. Gopal Chandra Soddhukh	9434345972	G Chandra	
17. Sudeb Sarkar	9433391538	Sudeb	
18. Arindam Jash	9474300180	Arindam	
19. Nilai Chand Ghosh	9874278199	Nilai	
20. Anirban Das	9732042848	Anirban	
21. Jnanendra Nath Sarkar	9432791364	J Sarkar	
22. Benoy Kumar Mondal	9432652282	Benoy	

Resolutions:

1. Meeting of the AGM of Bejoy Nandan Mahavidyalaya Alumni Association 2017-18 started with a brief introduction by the General Secretary Dr. M. L. Ghosh.
2. In absence of our President (Dr. Baidyanath Mukherjee) due to illness, Sri Prasanta Ghosh, Senior most Alumnus and vice-president of our Alumni Association was unanimously selected as a President of the AGM.
3. At first, members observed one minute silence in respect of the departed soul of our distinguished member Dr. S. P. Ghosh, an ex-teacher in Chemistry at B. N. Mahavidyalaya and world famous Scientist Stephen Hawking.
4. General Secretary presented Annual Report for 2017-18 and opened for discussion.
5. All praised the efforts played by the General Secretary for carrying out the activities of the Alumni Association. Also praised for his dedication in Research on the medicinal plants, attending International Seminars in India & Abroad, working as an active social welfare and engaging himself as a member of different Education committees of different colleges of B. N., in addition to his selfless service in Teaching-learning process in B. N. Mahavidyalaya and Hooghly Mohsin College as an alumnus and ex-teacher even after his retirement.

President proposed that a felicitation to

6. Audit Report for 2016-17 placed by the Treasurer Sri Benay Mondal passed unanimously.
7. Auditor for 2017-18 be appointed to J. D. Dasgupta, Kolkata.
8. New Executive committee is formed for the 2018-19 to be continued for three years as per rules (Attached in Extra sheet)
9. Decided to increase the members by displaying posters, Flex, local media and through the present students.
10. Seminars to be organized for socio-cultural and academic subjects including environmental programmes.
11. Mr. Sisir Chakraborty suggested to prepare I-Card to be used as memento.
12. Mr. G. N. Chatterjee talked about value education and talked about the non-functioning of I & A E.
13. Mr. Gopal Saha suggested to take part in the improvement of studies in college & to keep contact with the principal.
(Dr. Swapan Chakraborty)
14. Dr. S. Chakraborty discussed about the role of Alumni Asso. to and how far we interfere the college policy. Talked about the role of teaching communities. He also suggested to keep contact with the principal about the improvement of academic activities.
15. Miss Bhromor Datta (Research Scholar) Praised about Dr. M. L. Ghosh for his constant help and support for his Ph.D. programme and wanted to increase the members of Alumni Association.
16. Mr. Arindam Jothi Praised Dr. M. L. Ghosh for his selfless service and pointed out that there should not be no politics in the college affairs. He also stressed for the Reunion of Alumni Association to increase the memberships.

- 17 Mr. Sriman and Mr. Arindam Joshi suggested to organize Remsonford ballektournament, ~~with~~ the present students to ^{Mo} increase their cooperation for carrying out our activities.
- 18. G. C. Majumdar Memorial lecture to be organized within December, 2018 on vital topics
- 19. Immediate steps to be taken to change the signatories and revive the dormant Account of our Alumni Association in the PNB, Itachuna. Treasurer was requested to do the needful at the earliest.
- 20. Immediate initiatives to be taken to renew the registration of our Alumni Association in online. Treasurer was also requested to do the needful.

Executive committee - 2018-19 (For 3 years)

Name & post held	Contact no.
1. Dr. B. N. Mukherjee (President)	
2. Prof. R. W. Nandi (Vice-President)	
3. Sri Prasanta Ghosh (" ")	
4. Dr. M. L. Ghosh (General Secretary)	
5. Sri Gopal Sengupta (Asst. Secretary)	
6. Sri B. Mondal (Treasurer)	
7. Sri G. N. Chatterjee (Asst. Secretary)	
8. Sri Suprat Bose (" ")	
9. Sri Mahadev Kundu (" ")	
10. Sri Sisir K. Chakravarty (" ")	7003231325 ✓
11. Sri Saroj Kr. Palit (Member)	
12. Sri Mihir Kr. Ghosh (" ")	
13. Sri Asit Chatterjee (" ")	
14. Sri Samis Kr. Majumdar (" ")	
15. Sri Swadesh Sarkar (" ")	
16. Sri Kajal Kr. Das (" ")	9775333006 ✓
17. Sri C. R. Harty (" ")	
18. Smt. Bhramor Dutta (" ")	9635290048 ✓
19. Sri Arindam Joshi (" ")	9474300180 ✓
20. Sri Arya Das (" ")	8967861799 / 6290084599 ✓

Mohaulal Chakraborty
 General Secretary
 18/11/18

Meeting held on 26/8/18

1. R. M. G. - President of the meeting
2. M. L. D.
3. Sisir Chandra Barin
4. Gopal Chandra Sastri
5. S. K. D.
6. Samir K. Majumdar 26.08.18
7. Gopen Chatterjee
8. Benoy K. Mondal

Resolutions:

1. Gen. Sec. Dr. M. L. Ghosh placed the Resolutions ^{of AGM (18/3/18)} along with the Executive comm. members' list for 2018-19, Read and confirmed.
2. List of the Ex. com. for 2018-19 ratified.
3. Resolutions made on 22/7/18 also placed, read and confirmed.
4. Regarding Bank related matter of Re-registration of our Asso. Treasurer Sri B. Mondal is doing his best. As per his version, both the matters be solved soon.
5. Reunion sub-committee to be made in the next meeting to be held on 16/9/18.
6. The members of the Al. Asso. will meet the Principal to discuss different issues including IGAC, G. C. Hriday Memorial Lecture, G. C. Hostel etc. Vice-president, Gen. Sec. Dr. Ghosh, Asst. Sec. and Treasurer will meet

Meeting held on 16/9/18

Members present:

1. President: Sri Prasanta Choudh - P. Choudh 16/9/18
2. ~~Mr. Ch.~~
3. Runtli
4. Gopon Chatterjee G. Chatterjee
5. Gopal Ch. Saha
6. Suprabhat K. Bose S. K. Bose
7. Mahadev Kunder M. Kunder
8. Anindam Jash A. Jash
9. Sisir Chakrabarti S. Chakrabarti
- 10.
11. Mr. N. K. Choudh
12. Benoy K. Mondal B. Mondal

Resolutions:

1. Confirmed the resolutions made in the meeting of 26/8/18.
2. Discussed about the Annual Sub. fees and signature change in the Bank, not yet done since 2014.
3. Discussed about the Gold medal presentation in the name of G.C.M. Gold medal in the conventional manner who may be invited to attend the occasion.
4. Discussed about the library provision made by the principal giving 35 hours wages for purchasing books.
But G.C.M. requires... library not functioning properly.
5. Prof. Ram. N. Maiti proposed to meet every 4th Saturday, each month in the college Alumni room.
6. President viewed as there is no G.B., Principal will function solely and opened for a regular G.B.
7. Reunion - Discussed ^{the} ~~the~~ next meeting to be held on 30/9/18
~~at 5.30~~ Ram. N. Maiti, Gopon Chatterjee & Anindam Jash will convene to be present at 5th Saturday will convene the meeting.

For Debnanda Mahaling - Cooper n. Chatterjee + Sister
charabaty with much content.

For Dr. Suresh M. Dan. - Dr. M. L. Chatterjee Principal
will do the needful.

9. Debnanda Mahaling will talk about the ideals of
Jyoti Vivasvananda + G. C. M.

Dr. S. Dan will talk about the development of the
college.

10. Dr. M. L. Chatterjee, Vice-Chancellor requested to attend
the college on 16/11/18 to pay respect
to our Acharya G. C. M. on his death
anniversary (floral tribute).

Meeting held on 25/11/18

Members present:

1. President - Ram Narayan Nandi.
2. ~~U. Ch~~
3. Kajal Kumar Das
4. Nilai Chand Ghosh.
5. ~~Chatteranjay Mahaj~~
6. ~~Scimra Ghosh~~
7. Suprabhat ~~vs~~ Basu
8. ~~Arjun~~
9. Anindam Jash
10. Saganta Ghosh.
11. Benoy Mondal
12. Gopal Ch. Sadhukhan.

Resolutions:

- 1) Arrangement for G.C.M. memorial lecture approx. 7,000/- (G.M.).
- 2) debts given to the Maharij by Gupen babu
- 3) Shroshin babu will talk about "Quality assurance" of higher edu. Institutions.
- 4) Maharij will talk about the ideals of Swami Vivekananda and G.C. Majumdar
- 5) A cheque is signed by me (Gen. Secretary) for withdrawing money about 8-10,000/- for the expenditure of the previous year & this year.
6. Donation sought for G.C.M.M. lecture, to be collected/given by/to Benoy Mondal
7. For sound system, stage, chairs & things, we will meet tomorrow to the principal (in person)
- 8) Preliminary talks done for Reunion in the 3rd week of Jan. 2019.

Meeting held on 30.12.18

Members Present:

1. Prasanta Ghosh - President
2. Meeth.
3. Gopal Chandra Saha
4. Ramnarayan
5. Kajal Kumar Das
6. Chitra Ranjan Maity
7. Benayku Mondal
8. Arindam Jash
9. ~~Spid~~ 30.12.18
10. ~~Pradyum~~ 30.12.18
11. ~~Pradyum~~ 30.12.18
12. Anil Das 30/12/2018

Resolutions:

1. confirmed previous meetings' Resolutions dated 25/11/18.
2. Dr. Pt. Secretary confirmed informal meetings since in Dec. 18 after 7th but do not officially confirmed.
3. President pointed out about the rules of AGM - 14 days' notice
& pointed out about how we can increase the Alumni-members
4. Audit report will be completed in Jan. 19 & will be submitted
in a general ^{committee} meeting & then to be placed in AGM. Accounts for 2017-18 reviewed.
5. Reunion programme should be held after passing it in the AGM.
6. ASIT Babu - to introduce internet official page for information.
7. Arindam Jash & Kajal Das pointed out that Reunion matters discussed in the previous meeting & online information required at the AGM.
8. Ramnabha trust on the Gen. Sec. for all the matters & opined to convene AGM & Reunion at the same time & proposed

9. Sunir babu - AGM + Revision same day.

10. Gopal Sankar - young sex students! less interested.

We may drive for Revision - | & request to form
notice - soft copy & hard copy | sub-committee.

11. Dr. Suroshi M. inducted in our At. ASSO. as ~~the~~ Hon. Life-time membership.

12. Gopen babu opined to convene AGM + Revision on the same days

- Decision
- 13. A.G.M. to be held on 10/2/19 ^{10 am in the college campus.} where Revision may be considered ^{ex-club} ^{exec. committee organizations including union.}
 - 14. ^{Executive} ~~At. ASSO.~~ committee meeting will ~~be~~ held on 20.1.19 ^{at 10 am in the college campus} where Revision matters will be ^{discussed} ~~held~~ & Agenda for AGM.
 - 15. An internet page contact: Gen. Sec., Jt. Sec., Treasurer & Assistant.

Rasanta Ghosh

30/12/18

Executive comit Meeting held on 20/01/19

Agenda - AGM & Reunion.

Members present:

- ✓ 1. Bhramar Dutta - President
2. W. De - General Secretary.
3. Gopar Chatterjee
4. Gopal ch. Sankhyan
5. Saroj Kr. Palit
6. Chittaranjan Mishra 9434564661
7. Subrata W. De
8. Avinandan Jash
9. W. De
10. Benoj Mondal
11. Kajal Kumar Das
12. Mahadev Karmakar
13. Alit Kumar Chatterjee
14. Bhramar Dutta
15. Subrata W. De

1. AGM and Reunion will be held 24th Feb. 2019 (Sunday)
2. For AGM - Secretary's report confirmed to be placed in the coming AGM -
3. Reunion subscription Rs. 200/- per head
4. Membership fee - Rs. 250/- & for admission Rs. 50/- (New admission)
5. Life members are requested to donate minimum Rs. 500/-
6. Requested to do necessary arrangement for communication, cultural programme, refreshment etc.
7. Sri Gopal ch. Sankhyan, Avinandan Jash, C.R. Maity, Benoj Mondal and Sri G. N. Chatterjee to take initiatives for the same.
8. Annual Accounts for the year 2017-18 approved and to be placed to the Auditor for their verification & report thereon.

Executive Committee Meeting

Dt:- 16.02.2019

Members Present:-

1. Prasanta Saha
2. Ramnagar
3. ~~Ab~~
4. Gopal K. Saha
5. Sisir Chakrabarti
6. Samir Kumar Majumdar 16.02.19
7. Kajal Kumar Saha
8. Soudeep Chattopadhyay
9. Suprabhat K. Bose
10. Amindan Jash
11. Abit Kumar Chatterjee
12. Chittaranjan Nayak
13. S.K. De.
14. Benu K. Mondal
15. Gopin Chattopadhyay
16. Anur Das.

Resolutions: Resinor.

1. Under ~~Resinor~~ ^{Resinor} Resinorion Dept; (Resinorion Dept) Samir K. Majumdar + C. R. Maity + Soudeep Chattopadhyay
2. Under Membership Card (Renewal): (157-158) Kajal Saha, Anur + Bhramor
3. Invitation - To the Hon of the Secretary & Member Secretary of Ghatana Samanvaya Parishad.
4. Secretary's Report - Read out to be placed in AGM under Achin's - Inclusion of Samir Kumar Majumdar for position of P. A.

5. Regn - - 9-00 am.

6. Tiffin + Tea - 9-30 am.

7. Inauguration - 10-30 am.

8. Felicitation to the Guests -

Principal, President, Vice-President (2) Gen. Secretary,
Alumni Secy, J. N. School, Jt. Secy &
Treasurer.

9. In absence of Gen. Secretary - Jt. Secy will
read his report.

10. For cultural program:

11. Content - Arindam, Jash & others

12. M.S. H. Jan - Demand on Army. member combined

13. Life members - each to pay - Rs. 500/-

14. Dr. Shikhar Prasad Chugh's endorsement respect

15. Before start of the Reunion, we pay our
respect to the Bir Jawans who lost their
lives in Kashmir Ferozish/gangri Attack
by flowers tribute & one minute silence.

16. Folders will contain Pad + Pen + Badge + Groundwork
speech/Report contain Aims, Demand, Appeal,
Activities & Thanks.

17. Dr. Chugh explained why he had to do
all things for functions like AEM as there
is none to do the activities sincerely in
reply to Sisir Babu

18. Prapada Babu explained how to stand
our alumni members.

19. Dr. Chugh also replied in response to Sisir Babu,
"Bhramar was felicitated & stayed in the

N. P. & delivered speech to encourage others

A.G.M
Meeting held on 26/2/19

Members present:

1. Rameshwar Mali
2. Mr. Shobh
3. Suresh
4. Manoj Kumar Sharma
5. Subrathet K. Bora
6. Pradip Sarkar
7. Chittaranjan Mahapatra
8. Jagannath Das
9. Mihir K. Choudhary
10. Gopal Ch. Saha
11. Mahadev Prasad
12. Kajal K. Das
13. Bhramar Dutta
14. Gopin Choudhary
15. Samir K. Majumdar
16. Sisir Chakrabarti 26/02/19
17. Sisir Ghosh
18. Anindan Jash
19. Lokenath Das
20. Jayashri Choudhary
21. Prasanta Kumar

Resolutions:

Resolutions:

1. Dr. Mohanlal Chak, General Secretary thanked the meeting on 21/11/19 for 2018-19 started with brief introduction.
2. In absence of President Prof. Ram Narayan Nandi Vice President was unanimously selected as the President of the meeting. Next meeting
3. Gen. Sec. placed his Annual Report for 2018-19 and approved in the meeting.
4. Audit Report placed in the meeting - Life member subscription to be fixed in the Bank, henceforth.
5. ~~New~~ New membership in 2019 - done today for 2019-20.
6. Suresh Das - by laws to be shown
7. Sriman - young to be placed old
Rajinikanth for some young members
PAL point, Alumni not legal
8. Raja want fresh structure
9. Govind Rajinikanth - Not legal - Not time
10. Bylaw to be drafted for the Todi House.
11. Arundhan R. N. Nandi requested to do the needful - Anyone ~~should~~ should come.
12. Kajal Das - Less + Gov - very exp
New committee should be formed.
13. ~~Arundhan~~ Sisir Chakraborty told about Sriman + Raja - S → yes they should come - today's meeting to be counted.
14. Asit - involvement for the honor over college
2019 to 2020 - 2021
15. House want reshaping with S. L. Chatterjee
16. Auditor be appointed for 2018-19 to Mr. Durgut to Kolkata

ଗଢ଼ିତ ଦିନର ହରାହର ଖୁସିର ଦିନ । ଏହାର ମଧ୍ୟରେ
 କାନ୍ଦୁଥିବା ନା । ଅପ୍ତରୂପୀ ମିତ୍ରୀ କେବଳେ ବାସି (ମା) ।
 ଏହା ମଧ୍ୟ ଏହା କେବଳେ ବାସି (ମା) । ଏହା ଏହା ବାସି
 ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା ।
 ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା ।

କାନ୍ଦୁଥିବା ନା — ଅପ୍ତରୂପୀ କେବଳେ ବାସି (ମା) ।
 ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା ।
 ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା ।
 ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା ।

କାନ୍ଦୁଥିବା ନା — ଅପ୍ତରୂପୀ କେବଳେ ବାସି (ମା) ।
 ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା ।
 ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା ।
 ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା ।

କାନ୍ଦୁଥିବା ନା — ଅପ୍ତରୂପୀ କେବଳେ ବାସି (ମା) ।
 ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା ।

କାନ୍ଦୁଥିବା ନା — ଅପ୍ତରୂପୀ କେବଳେ ବାସି (ମା) ।
 ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା ।

କାନ୍ଦୁଥିବା ନା — ଅପ୍ତରୂପୀ କେବଳେ ବାସି (ମା) ।
 ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା ।

କାନ୍ଦୁଥିବା ନା — ଅପ୍ତରୂପୀ କେବଳେ ବାସି (ମା) ।
 ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା । ଏହା ବାସି ନା ।

ଅନୁରୋଧ କରାଯାଉଛି ଯେ ଏହି ପତ୍ରଟି କେବଳ ଏହି
ପ୍ରକାଶନ ପାଇଁ ବ୍ୟବହୃତ ହେବ ଏବଂ ଏହାକୁ କୌଣସି
ଅନ୍ୟ ଉଦ୍ଦେଶ୍ୟ ପାଇଁ ବ୍ୟବହୃତ ନକରିବ।

ଅଧ୍ୟକ୍ଷ, କର୍ମଚାରୀ, ଶିକ୍ଷକ ଏବଂ
ଅନ୍ୟ କୌଣସି ବ୍ୟକ୍ତିଙ୍କୁ ଏହି ପତ୍ରଟି ଦେଖିବାକୁ
ନାହିଁ।

ଏହା ଏକ ଉପକ୍ରମିକ ପତ୍ର ଏବଂ ଏହା
କୌଣସି ଅନ୍ୟ ଉଦ୍ଦେଶ୍ୟ ପାଇଁ ବ୍ୟବହୃତ ନକରିବ।

~~ଅଧ୍ୟକ୍ଷ~~
ଅଧ୍ୟକ୍ଷଙ୍କୁ ଏହି ପତ୍ରଟି ଦେଖିବାକୁ
ନାହିଁ।

ଅଧ୍ୟକ୍ଷ
20/7/20